
From:SAOPIO <SAOPIO@sao7.org>
To:VolusiaExposed.Com 

Subject:Re: PRR - Wendell Dallarosa
Date:Mon, 6 Mar 2017 16:15:31 +0000 (03/06/2017 11:15:31 AM)

The State Attorney's Office has no records responsive to your public records request directed to Mr. 
Cromartie below. 

Shannon K Peters
Managing Assistant State Attorney/PIO

From: VolusiaExposed.Com 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 9:12 PM
To: gdavidson@vcso.us
Cc: Cromartie, David; SAOPIO; agant@vcso.us
Subject: PRR - Wendell Dallarosa
 

Gary Davidson
PIO - VCSO

David Cromartie
ASA - State Attorney's Office

Gary :

VolusiaExposed.Com is composing an article regarding the arrest and criminal prosecution of 
former (retired) Daytona Beach Police Officer Wendell Dallarosa.

Mr. Dallarosa was arrested on August 14, 2016 under the charge of making a false 911 call.
(see attached arrest report)

VolusiaExposed.Com files this PRR for an audio copy of Mr. Dallarosa's call(s) to 911 / VCSO.
Please forward this electronic record to our below email address. Should there be a financial

mailto:SAOPIO%20%3CSAOPIO@sao7.org%3E


cost for this record - please advise us at our email address. 

Mr. Cromartie:

VolusiaExposed.Com notes that according to the Clerk's website - you filed a NOLLE PROSEQUI  in Mr. 
Dallarosa's prosecution on January 21, 2017 (see attached PDF).

VolusiaExposed.Com files this public record request (PRR) for a copy of Mr. Dallarosa's deferred 
prosecution agreement with the State Attorney's office. This document is not available from the 
Clerk's website.

If this document is available electronically - please send it to our below listed email. If the record is not
available electronically - please advise where and when the record can be picked up.

Should there be a financial cost for this record - please advise us at our email address. 

Should you not be the custodian of the requested record -  please send this PRR to the appropriate
individual for proper handling.

A question - Mr. Cromartie - are you the same David Cromartie mentioned in the below media article -
regarding being "frustrated" awaiting a 911 response - after a friend collapsed and died on a
racquetball court?

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
 "One is tangentially reminded of the story of the 
man who offered a woman one million dollars for sex.  
She agreed, which led him to ask if she would agree for ten dollars.  
She angrily  asked:  “What do you think I am?”  
He replied: “We know what you are.  We are just haggling 
over price.” It is embarrassing, at best, in this or any other 
case to be haggling over the degree or extent of truthfulness 
in the testimony of an officer of law.  We shame ourselves when we 
entertain the notion. " -  Circuit Judge Joe Will (see below linked judicial decision)
http://volusiaexposed.com/stateattorney/bradylist/judgeorder.pdf

http://volusiaexposed.com/stateattorney/bradylist/judgeorder.pdf
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